HINDU COLLEGE
UNIVERSITY OF DELHI

SUPPORTING DOCUMENT: 4.3.1

INSTITUTION FREQUENTLY UPDATES ITS IT FACILITIES AND PROVIDES
SUFFICIENT BANDWIDTH FOR INTERNET CONNECTION

ASSESSMENT PERIOD: 2017-2022




4.3.1 Institution frequently updates its IT facilities and provides sufficient bandwidth for internet connection
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LINK TO HINDU COLLEGE IT POLICY DISPLAYED ON THE COLLEGE WEBSITE
https://hinducollege.ac.in/download/IQAC/I1 T%20policy.pdf
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https://hinducollege.ac.in/download/IQAC/IT%20policy.pdf

2/18/23, 1:09 PM Gmail - Fw: Fw: Requirement of Bandwidth of the Internet connection 2/18/23, 1:09 PM Gmail - Fw: Fw: of of the Internet

M Gmail Shalini Sury y indui il.com>

Greetings from Hindu College!

Kindly let us know the bandwidth of the Internet connection that University is

supplying to College for our record purposes at the earliest.
Fw: Fw: Requirement of Bandwidth of the Internet connection
1 message

Principal Hindu College <principal@hinducollege.org> Sat, Feb 18, 2023 at 12:58 PM Thanks
To: Shalini Sur hindui com>

Prof Anju Srivastava

- Principal
From: Nitin Dawar <nitin@ducc.du.ac.in>

Sent: 18 February 2023 12:34

To: Principal Hindu College <principal@hinducollege.org>

Cc: Director DUCC <director@ducc.du.ac.in>

Subject: Re: Fw: Requirement of Bandwidth of the Internet connection

Respected Madam

With reference to your mail regarding the details of internet connection at your college, it is informed that University of
Delhi is connected with 10Gbps internet connectivity provided by National Knowledge Network (NKN) at both North and
South Campus separately.

Your college is also eventually connected to NKN internet connectivity through direct connectivity of 10 Gbps backbone
and 1Gbps uplink ports from University of Delhi.

Hope the above will suffice your requirement. In case of any query kindly revert back to us.

Thanks & Regards

Nitin Dawar / fftH 31aR

Sr. System Programmer/ iR ke WRmR
Delhi University Computer Centre

el Rzafaerery drge
University of Delhi, Delhi-110007
fReeht fazafaeney, faeed - 110007

Ph: 9810283881

http://people.du.ac.in/~ndawar

On Sat, 18 Feb 2023, 11:39 am Principal Hindu College, <principal@hinducollege .org> wrote:

From: Principal Hindu College

Sent: 10 October 2022 16:14

To: director@ducc.du.ac.in <director@ducc.du.ac.in>
Subject: Requirement of Bandwidth of the Internet connection

10.10.2022

Dear Sir,

hitps://mail google. = p 1%3A1758152953065934247&simpl=msg-{%3A175815. 172

hitps://mail google. = pt 1%3A175815205306593424' pl 0-f%3A175815. 22
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2 airtel

’m»wmam:;:om
Mon 20.00
Number of Connactions: 1

Due Date:
Statement Date: 09 Jul 2022 19 Jul 2022
‘Statoment Perlod: 08 Jun 20221007 Jul 2022 =

e ot Ao Doreia i Ameent et Sog
Charges for this Month  Amount Paya
% Yable  date(199u)

20.00 20,00

Other Charges

00 72397.00

o 2 airtel

Amount Payable:
20.00

Oue Date:
19 Jul 2022
———

Statoment Onte: 09 Jul 2022
Statement Period: 08 Jun 2023 to 07 Jul 2022

. Amount after due
Charges for this Month  Amount Payable 0 (19 )

€2020.46 20,00 20.00

Plan/Pack
Total
Charges Other Charges

0.0

ng
| like this.
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Link to ICT enabled Classrooms: https://hinducollege.ac.in/infr-ict.aspx
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https://hinducollege.ac.in/infr-ict.aspx

SAMPLE PROOF FOR GEO TAGGED ACCESS POINT PHOTOGRAPHS

B GPS Map Camera

Delhi, Delhi, India

M6M6+P8R Hindi Lawn, Hindu College,
University Enclave, Delhi, 110007, India
Lat 28.68461°

Long 77.210574°

17/04/23 10:40 AM GMT +05:30

B GPS Map Camera

Delhi, Delhi, India

M6M6+Q2F Chemistry Lawn, Hindu College,
University Enclave, Delhi, 110007, India

Lat 28.68462°

Long 77.210533°

17/04/23 10:39 AM GMT +05:30
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